

<b>Public Authority, website, email</b>	<b>Address 1</b>	<b>Address 2</b>	<b>Address 3</b>	<b>Address 4</b>	<b>Postcode</b>	<b>Telephone</b>	<b>Fax</b>	<b>Part No.</b>	<b>No.</b>
<b>Aberdeen City Council</b> www.aberdeencity.gov.uk foienquiries@aberdeencity.gov.uk	Access to Information Team, Customer	1st Floor South (Hub 6), Marischal	Broad Street	Aberdeen	AB10 1AB	01224 522166		3	21
<b>Aberdeen City Integration Joint Board</b> www.aberdeencityhscpc.co.uk ACHSCPEquiries@aberdeencity.gov.uk	Health and Care Village	Frederick Street		Aberdeen	AB24 5HY	01224 655725		7	67B
<b>Aberdeen City Licensing Board</b> www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/licensing licensing@aberdeencity.gov.uk	Town House			Aberdeen	AB10 1AQ	01224 523010	01224 523524	3	23
<b>Aberdeen Performing Arts</b> www.aberdeenperformingarts.com foi@aberdeenperformingarts.com	His Majesty's Theatre	Rosemount Viaduct		Aberdeen	AB25 1GL	01224 337650	01224 337690		Section 5
<b>Aberdeenshire Council</b> www.aberdeenshire.gov.uk foi@aberdeenshire.gov.uk	Woodhill House Annexe	Westburn Road		Aberdeen	AB16 5GT		0345 08 12 08	3	21
<b>Aberdeenshire Integration Joint Board</b> www.aberdeenshire.gov.uk foi@aberdeenshire.gov.uk	Woodhill House	Westburn Road		Aberdeen	AB16 5GB	03456 081208		7	67B
<b>Aberdeenshire Licensing Board</b> www.aberdeenshire.gov.uk foi@aberdeenshire.gov.uk	Clerk to the Board	St Leonards	Sandyhill Road	Banff	AB45 1BH	01261 813320	01261 815664	3	23
<b>ACAD School</b> www.appliedcare.co.uk graemec@appliedcare.co.uk	Netherlea House	Bankhead Road		Dumfries	DG1 4AL	01387 760260			Section 5
<b>Accountant in Bankruptcy</b> www.aib.gov.uk PS/AccountantinBankruptcy@aib.gsi.gov.uk	1 Pennyburn Road	Kilwinning		Ayrshire	KA13 6SA	0845 6126460		1	1
<b>Accounts Commission for Scotland</b> www.audit-scotland.gov.uk info@audit-scotland.gov.uk	4th Floor	102 West Port		Edinburgh	EH3 9DN	0131 625 1500		7	53

<b>Active Stirling</b> www.activestirling.org.uk foi@activestirling.org.uk	<b>No 23, 15 Borrowmeadow Road</b>			<b>Stirling</b>	<b>FK7 7UW</b>	<b>03000 280101</b>	<b>03000 280159</b>		<b>Section 5</b>
<b>Addiewell Prison Limited</b> addiewellprison.co.uk FOIrequests@addiewellprison.co.uk	<b>Interserve House</b>	<b>Ruscombe Park</b>	<b>Twyford</b>	<b>Reading</b>	<b>RG10 9JU</b>	<b>0118 932 0123</b>			<b>Section 5</b>
<b>Angus Alive</b> angusalive@angus.gov.uk	<b>The Yard</b>	<b>Queenswell Road</b>		<b>Forfar</b>	<b>DD8 3JA</b>	<b>07 473880</b>			<b>Section 5</b>
<b>Angus Council</b> www.angus.gov.uk InformationGovernance@angus.gov.uk	<b>Angus House</b>	<b>Orchardbank Business Park</b>		<b>Forfar</b>	<b>DD8 1AN</b>			<b>3</b>	<b>21</b>
<b>Angus Integration Joint Board</b> hsciangus.tayside@nhs.net	<b>St Margaret's House</b>	<b>Orchardbank Business Park</b>		<b>Forfar</b>	<b>DD8 1WS</b>	<b>01307 474870</b>		<b>7</b>	<b>67B</b>
<b>Angus Licensing Board</b> www.angus.gov.uk InformationGovernance@angus.gov.uk	<b>Angus House</b>	<b>Orchardbank Business Park</b>		<b>Forfar</b>	<b>DD8 1AN</b>			<b>3</b>	<b>23</b>
<b>Ardfern School</b>	<b>Floors Industrial Estate</b>	<b>Units C - D</b>	<b>Floors Street</b>	<b>Johnstone</b>	<b>PA5 8PE</b>				<b>Section 5</b>
<b>Argyll and Bute Council</b> www.argyll-bute.gov.uk foi@argyll-bute.gov.uk	<b>Headquarters</b>	<b>Kilmory</b>		<b>Lochgilphead</b>	<b>PA31 8RT</b>	<b>01546 604263</b>	<b>01546 604349</b>	<b>3</b>	<b>21</b>
<b>Argyll and Bute Integration Joint Board</b> <a href="https://www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/health-and-social-care-partnership">https://www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/health-and-social-care-partnership</a> iain.jackson@argyll-bute.gov.uk	<b>Argyll &amp; Bute Health &amp; Socail Care ...</b>	<b>Aros, Blarbuie Road</b>	<b>Beechwood Park</b>	<b>Lochgilphead</b>	<b>PA31 8LD</b>	<b>01546 605646</b>		<b>7</b>	<b>67B</b>
<b>Argyll and Bute Licensing Board</b> www.argyll-bute.gov.uk licensing@argyll-bute.gov.uk	<b>Kilmory</b>			<b>Lochgilphead</b>	<b>PA31 8RT</b>	<b>01546 604130</b>	<b>01546 604373</b>	<b>3</b>	<b>23</b>
<b>Argyll College</b> www.argyllcollege.com elaine.munro@uhi.ac.uk	<b>Dunoon Centre</b>	<b>West Bay</b>		<b>Dunoon</b>	<b>PA23 7HP</b>	<b>01369 707 182</b>		<b>5</b>	<b>47</b>

<b>Aspire Education (Kilbirnie)</b> marion.menzies@aspireScotland.co.uk	<b>1a Bridgend</b>			<b>Kilbirnie</b>	<b>KA25 7DJ</b>	<b>01505 685714</b>			<b>Section 5</b>
<b>Assessor for Ayrshire Valuation Joint Board</b> www.ayrshire-vjb.gov.uk avjb@south-ayrshire.gov.uk	<b>9 Wellington Square</b>			<b>Ayr</b>	<b>KA7 1HL</b>	<b>01292 612221</b>	<b>01292 612673</b>	<b>3</b>	<b>20</b>
<b>Assessor for Central Scotland Valuation Joint Boar...</b> www.saa.gov.uk/central assessor@centralscotland-vjb.gov.uk.	<b>Hillside House</b>	<b>Laurelhill</b>		<b>Stirling</b>	<b>FK7 9QJ</b>	<b>01786 892200</b>	<b>01786 892255</b>	<b>3</b>	<b>20</b>
<b>Assessor for Dumfries and Galloway Council</b> www.dumgal.gov.uk assessor@dumgal.gov.uk	<b>Carmont House</b>	<b>The Crichton</b>	<b>Bank End Road</b>	<b>Dumfries</b>	<b>DG1 4ZJ</b>	<b>01387 260600</b>		<b>3</b>	<b>20</b>
<b>Assessor for Dunbartonshire and Argyll and Bute Va...</b> www.dab-vjb.gov.uk assessor@dab-vjb.gov.uk	<b>235 Dumbarton Road</b>			<b>Clydebank</b>	<b>G81 4XJ</b>	<b>0141 562 1200</b>	<b>0141 562 1255</b>	<b>3</b>	<b>20</b>
<b>Assessor for Fife Council</b> www.saa.gov.uk/fife fife.assessor@fife.gov.uk	<b>Kingdom House</b>	<b>Kingdom Avenue</b>		<b>Glenrothes</b>	<b>KY7 5LY</b>	<b>01592 413199</b>	<b>01592 413194</b>	<b>3</b>	<b>20</b>
<b>Assessor for Glasgow City Council</b> www.glasgow.gov.uk assessor@fs.glasgow.gov.uk	<b>PO Box 15311</b>			<b>Glasgow</b>	<b>G1 3WL</b>	<b>0141 287 7515</b>		<b>3</b>	<b>20</b>
<b>Assessor for Grampian Valuation Joint Board</b> www.saa.gov.uk/grampian assessor@Grampian-vjb.gov.uk	<b>Woodhill House</b>	<b>Westburn Road</b>		<b>Aberdeen</b>	<b>AB16 5GE</b>	<b>01224 664360</b>		<b>3</b>	<b>20</b>
<b>Assessor for Highland and Western Isles Valuation ...</b> www.highland.gov.uk/hwi-vjb assessor@highland.gov.uk	<b>Moray House</b>	<b>16/18 Bank Street</b>		<b>Inverness</b>	<b>IV1 1QY</b>	<b>01463 703340</b>	<b>01463 703301</b>	<b>3</b>	<b>20</b>
<b>Assessor for Lanarkshire Valuation Joint Board</b> www.lanarkshire-vjb.gov.uk assessor@southlanarkshire.gov.uk	<b>North Stand</b>	<b>Cadzow Avenue</b>		<b>Hamilton</b>	<b>ML3 0LU</b>	<b>01698 476000</b>	<b>01698 476010</b>	<b>3</b>	<b>20</b>
<b>Assessor for Lothian Valuation Joint Board</b> www.lothian-vjb.gov.uk assessor@lothian-vjb.gov.uk	<b>PO Box 467, Chesser House</b>	<b>500 Gorgie Road</b>		<b>Edinburgh</b>	<b>EH11 3YJ</b>	<b>0131 455 7455</b>	<b>0131 469 5599</b>	<b>3</b>	<b>20</b>

<b>Assessor for Orkney and Shetland Valuation Joint B...</b> www.orkney-shetland-vjb.co.uk assessor@shetland.gov.uk	Charlotte House	Commercial Road	Lerwick	Shetland	ZE1 0LX	01595 745700	01595 745710	3	20
<b>Assessor for Renfrewshire Valuation Joint Board</b> www.saa.gov.uk/renfrewshire assessor@renfrewshire-vjb.gov.uk	The Robertson Centre	16 Glasgow Road		Paisley	PA1 3QF	0141 842 5922	0141 842 5929	3	20
<b>Assessor for Scottish Borders Council</b> www.saa.gov.uk/scottishborders assessor@scotborders.gov.uk	Scott House	Sprouston Road		Newtown St Boswells	TD6 0QD	01835 825100	01835 825101	3	20
<b>Assessor for Tayside Valuation Joint Board</b> www.saa.gov.uk/tayside dundee@tayside-vjb.gov.uk	Nethergate Centre	35 Yeaman Shore		Dundee	DD1 4BU	01382 221177	01382 315600	3	20
<b>Audit Scotland</b> www.audit-scotland.gov.uk info@audit-scotland.gov.uk	4th Floor	102 West Port		Edinburgh	EH3 9DN	0131 625 1500		7	57
<b>Auditor General for Scotland</b> www.audit-scotland.gov.uk info@audit-scotland.gov.uk	4th Floor	102 West Port		Edinburgh	EH3 9DN	0131 625 1500		7	58
<b>Ayrshire College</b> www1.ayrshire.ac.uk foi@ayrshire.ac.uk	Dam Park			Ayr	KA8 0EU	0300 3030303	01292 293529	5	47
<b>Ayrshire Valuation Joint Board</b> www.ayrshire-vjb.gov.uk avjb@south-ayrshire.gov.uk	9 Wellington Square			Ayr	KA7 1HL	01292 612221	01292 612673	3	22
<b>Bachlaw Learning Centre</b> www.bachlawprojects.co.uk foi@bachlawprojects.co.uk	Upper Seaview	Cornhill		Aberdeenshire	AB45 2HJ	01466 771395	01466 771433		Section 5
<b>Balnacraig School</b> www.balnacraig.org.uk Susan.thomson@balnacraig.net	Fairmont Terrace			Perth	PH2 7AR	01738 636456			Section 5

Board of Trustees for the National Galleries of Scotland www.nationalgalleries.org kfarrell@nationalgalleries.org	The Dean Gallery	73 Belford Road		Edinburgh	EH4 3DS	0131 624 6200	0131 220 0917	7	59
Board of Trustees of the National Museums of Scotland www.nms.ac.uk FOI_Request@nms.ac.uk	Chambers Street			Edinburgh	EH1 1JF	0131 225 7534	0131 220 4819	7	60
Board of Trustees of the Royal Botanic Garden Edinburgh www.rbge.org.uk j.mccrorie@rbge.org.uk	20A Inverleith Row			Edinburgh	EH3 5LR		0131 248 2901	7	61
Bord na Gaidhlig www.gaidhlig.org.uk oifis@gaidhlig.org.uk	Darach House	Stoneyfield Business Park		Inverness	IB2 7PA	01463 225 454	01463 716 217	7	61A
Borders College www.borderscollege.ac.uk enquiries@borderscollege.ac.uk	Melrose Road			Galashiels	TD1 2DF	08700 505152	01896 758 179	5	47
British Waterways Board www.scottishcanals.co.uk enquiries@scottishcanals.co.uk	Canal House	1 Applecross Street		Glasgow	G4 9SP	0141 332 6936		7	61B
Brunton Theatre Trust www.thebrunton.co.uk info@thebrunton.co.uk	The Brunton	Ladywell Way		Musselburgh	EH21 6AA	0131 665 9900	0131 653 5265		Section 5
Cairngorms National Park Authority www.cairngorms.co.uk enquiries@cairngorms.co.uk	14 The Square			Grantown-on-Spey	PH26 3HG	01479 873535	01479 873527	7	73
Camphill Rudolf Steiner School foi@crss.org.uk	c/o Brodies	31-33 Union Grove		Aberdeen	AB10 6SD	01224 392242			Section 5
Capability Scotland Corseford School www.capability-scotland.org.uk maureen.hill@capability-scotland.org.uk	Corseford School	Milliken Park	Howwood Road	Kilbarchan	PA10 2NT	01505 702141			Section 5
Capability Scotland Stanmore House School www.capability-scotland.org.uk sandra.douglas@capability-scotland.org.uk	Stanmore House School	Stanmore Road		Lanark	ML11 7RR	01555 665041			Section 5

Capital Theatres <a href="http://www.capitaltheatres.com">http://www.capitaltheatres.com</a> <a href="mailto:request@capitaltheatres.com">request@capitaltheatres.com</a>	13-29 Nicholson Street			Edinburgh	EH8 9FT	0131 662 1112			Section 5
Central Scotland Valuation Joint Board <a href="http://www.clackweb.org.uk">www.clackweb.org.uk</a> <a href="mailto:director.la@falkirk.gov.uk">director.la@falkirk.gov.uk</a>	Hillside House	Laurelhill		Stirling	FK7 9QJ	01786 892200	01786 892255	3	22
Chief Dental Officer of the Scottish Administratio... <a href="http://www.scotland.gov.uk">www.scotland.gov.uk</a> <a href="mailto:ceu@gov.scot">ceu@gov.scot</a>	Room 1W06	St Andrews House		Edinburgh	EH1 3DG	0131 244 2302		2	4
Chief Medical Officer of the Scottish Administrati... <a href="http://www.scotland.gov.uk">www.scotland.gov.uk</a> <a href="mailto:cmo@gov.scot">cmo@gov.scot</a>	Room 1E.16	St Andrews House		Edinburgh	EH1 3DG	0131 244 2264		2	5
Chief Rent Officer of the Rent Registration Servic... <a href="http://www.scotland.gov.uk/rrs">www.scotland.gov.uk/rrs</a> <a href="mailto:rrs.dundee@gov.scot">rrs.dundee@gov.scot</a>	2nd Floor Endeavour House	1 Greenmarket		Dundee	DD1 4QB	01382 427555	01382 29915	2	18
Children and Young People's Commissioner Scotland <a href="http://www.cypcs.org.uk">www.cypcs.org.uk</a> <a href="mailto:info@cypcs.org.uk">info@cypcs.org.uk</a>	Bridgeside House	99 McDonald Road		Edinburgh	EH7 4NS	0131 346 5350		7	62ZA
Childrens Hearing Scotland <a href="http://www.chscotland.gov.uk/">http://www.chscotland.gov.uk/</a> <a href="mailto:information@chs.gsi.gov.uk">information@chs.gsi.gov.uk</a>	Victoria Quay			Edinburgh	EH6 6QQ			7	62ZZZA
City of Edinburgh Council <a href="http://www.edinburgh.gov.uk">www.edinburgh.gov.uk</a> <a href="mailto:foi@edinburgh.gov.uk">foi@edinburgh.gov.uk</a>	Council Headquarters	Wellington Court	10 Waterloo Place	Edinburgh	EH1 3EG	0131 200 2000	0131 529 7477	3	21
City of Edinburgh Licensing Board <a href="http://www.edinburgh.gov.uk/licensing">www.edinburgh.gov.uk/licensing</a> <a href="mailto:liquorlicensing@edinburgh.gov.uk">liquorlicensing@edinburgh.gov.uk</a>	Legal Services Division, Corporate ...	City Chambers	High Street	Edinburgh	EH 1 1YJ	0131 529 3654	0131 529 3603	3	23
City of Glasgow College <a href="http://www.cityofglasgowcollege.ac.uk">www.cityofglasgowcollege.ac.uk</a> <a href="mailto:enquiries@cityofglasgowcollege.ac.uk">enquiries@cityofglasgowcollege.ac.uk</a>	60 North Hanover Street			Glasgow	G1 2BP	0141 566 6222		5	47







	Parliament House	Parliament Square		Edinburgh	EH1 1RQ	0131 240 6701	0131 240 6704	7	62D
Crofting Commission www.crofting.scotland.gov.uk info@crofting.scotland.gov.uk	Great Glen House	Leachkin Road		Inverness	IV3 8NW	01463 663439	01463 725067	7	63
CrossReach www.crossreach.org.uk paul.gilroy@crossreach.org.uk	Ballikinraid Residential School	Charis House	47 Milton Road Eas...	Edinburgh	EH15 2SR	0131 657 2000			Section 5
Crown Estate Scotland (Interim Management) www.crownestatescotland.com enquiries@crownestatescotland.com	6 Bells' Brae			Edinburgh	EH4 3BJ	0131 260 6070		7	63A
Crown Office and Procurator Fiscal Service www.copfs.gov.uk foi@copfs.gsi.gov.uk	25 Chamber Street			Edinburgh	EH1 1LA			2	13
Daldorch House School	Sorn Road			Caterine	KA5 6NA				Section 5
Disclosure Scotland www.disclosurescotland.co.uk DSadmin@disclosurescotland.gsi.gov.uk	1 Pacific Quay			Glasgow	G51 1DZ	03000 2000 40	0141 585 8739	1	1
Donaldson's School www.donaldsons.org.uk info@donaldsons.org.uk	Preston Road			Linlithgow	EH49 6HZ	01506 841900	01506 841902		Section 5
Drinking Water Quality Regulator for Scotland www.dwqr.org.uk regulator@dwqr.org.uk	PO Box 23598			Edinburgh	EH6 6WW			2	7A
Dumfries and Galloway College www.dumgal.ac.uk BrownJ@dumgal.ac.uk	Bankend Road	Crichton		Dumfries	DG1 4FD	01387 734 000		5	47
Dumfries and Galloway Council www.dumgal.gov.uk foi@dumgal.gov.uk	Council Offices	English Street		Dumfries	DG1 2DD	01387 260000	01387 260034	3	21

Dumfries and Galloway Integration Joint Board dg.foi-ijb@nhs.net	Dumfries and Galloway Health and So	Nithbank Annex	Nithbank Hospital	Dumfries	DG1 2SA	01387 220001		7	67B
Dumfries and Galloway Licensing Board www.dumgal.gov.uk sharon.hines@dumgal.gov.uk	Council Offices	English Street		Dumfries	DD1 2DD	01387 260020	01387 260034	3	23
Dunbartonshire and Argyll and Bute Valuation Joint... www.dab-vjb.gov.uk assessor@dab-vjb.gov.uk	235 Dunbarton Road			Clydebank	G81 4XJ	0141 562 1200	0141 562 1255	3	22
Dundee and Angus College www.dundeecoll.ac.uk foi@dundeecollege.ac.uk	Old Glamis Road			Dundee	DD3 8LE	01382 834 834	01382 858 117	5	47
Dundee City Council www.dundeeccity.gov.uk foi@dundeecity.gov.uk	21 City Square			Dundee	DD1 3BY	01382 434000	01382 434996	3	21
Dundee City Integration Joint Board https://www.dundeehscp.com/freedom-information foi@dundeecity.gov.uk	Floor 2, Dundee House	50 North Lindsay Street		Dundee	DD1 1NF	01382 466310	01382 433080	7	67B
Dundee City Licensing Board www.dundeeccity.gov.uk stuart.galloway@dundeecity.gov.uk	21 City Square			Dundee	DD1 3BY	01382 434202	01382 434666	3	23
Dunedin School www.dunedin.edin.sch.uk staff@dunedin.edin.sch.uk	Liberton Bank House	5 Nether Liberton Lane		Edinburgh	EH16 5TY	0131 672 2638			Section 5
East Ayrshire Council www.east-ayrshire.gov.uk FreedomOfInformation@east-ayrshire.gov.uk	Council Headquarters			Kilmarnock	KA3 7BU	01563 576000	01563 576200	3	21
East Ayrshire Integration Joint Board healthandsocialcareadmin@east-ayrshire.gov.uk	East Ayrshire Health and Social Car...	East Ayrshire Council	London Road	Kilmarnock	KA3 7BU	01563 576121		7	67B
East Ayrshire Leisure www.eastayrshireleisure.com Jacqueline.biggart@east-ayrshire.gov.uk	Dick Institute	Elmbank Avenue		Kilmarnock	KA1 3BU	01563 554057	01563 554030		Section 5

<b>East Ayrshire Licensing Board</b> www.east-ayrshire.gov.uk FreedomofInformation@east-ayrshire.gov.uk	<b>East Ayrshire Council</b>	<b>Council Headquarters</b>	<b>London Road</b>	<b>Kilmarnock</b>	<b>KA3 7BU</b>	<b>01563 576061</b>	<b>01563 576179</b>	<b>3</b>	<b>23</b>
<b>East Dunbartonshire Council</b> www.eastdunbarton.gov.uk foi@eastdunbarton.gov.uk	<b>12 Strathkelvin Place</b>		<b>Kirkintilloch</b>	<b>Glasgow</b>	<b>G66 1TJ</b>	<b>0141 578 8000</b>	<b>0141 777 8576</b>	<b>3</b>	<b>21</b>
<b>East Dunbartonshire Integration Joint Board</b> www.eastdunbarton.gov.uk/health-and-social-care Louise.Martin2@ggc.scot.nhs.uk	<b>East Dunbartonshire Health &amp; Social...</b>	<b>Kirkintilloch Health &amp; Care Partner...</b>	<b>10 Saramago Street</b>	<b>Kirkintilloch</b>	<b>G66 3BF</b>	<b>0141 232 8237</b>		<b>7</b>	<b>67B</b>
<b>East Dunbartonshire Leisure and Culture Trust</b> www.edlc.co.uk edlcfoi@eastdunbarton.gov.uk	<b>William Patrick Library</b>	<b>2-4 West High Street</b>		<b>Kirkintilloch</b>	<b>G66 1AD</b>	<b>0141 777 3147</b>	<b>0141 777 3140</b>		<b>Section 5</b>
<b>East Dunbartonshire Licensing Board</b> www.eastdunbarton.gov.uk liquor.licensing@eastdunbarton.gov.uk	<b>East Dunbartonshire Council</b>	<b>12 Strathkelvin Place</b>		<b>Kirkintilloch</b>	<b>G66 1TJ</b>	<b>0141 578 8042</b>		<b>3</b>	<b>23</b>
<b>East Lothian Council</b> www.eastlothian.gov.uk foi@eastlothian.gov.uk	<b>John Muir House</b>			<b>Haddington</b>	<b>EH41 3HA</b>	<b>01620 827319</b>	<b>01620 827438</b>	<b>3</b>	<b>21</b>
<b>East Lothian Integration Joint Board</b> www.eastlothian.gov.uk/elhscp elhscp@eastlothian.gov.uk	<b>John Muir House</b>	<b>Brewery Park</b>		<b>Haddington</b>	<b>EH41 3HA</b>	<b>01620 827765</b>		<b>7</b>	<b>67B</b>
<b>East Lothian Licensing Board</b> www.eastlothian.gov.uk licensing@eastlothian.gov.uk	<b>East Lothian Council</b>	<b>John Muir House</b>		<b>Haddington</b>	<b>EH41 3HA</b>	<b>01620 827319</b>	<b>01620 827438</b>	<b>3</b>	<b>23</b>
<b>East Park School</b> www.eastpark.org.uk enquiries@eastpark.co.uk	<b>1092 Maryhill Road</b>			<b>Glasgow</b>	<b>G20 9TD</b>	<b>0141 946 2050</b>	<b>0141 948 0506</b>		<b>Section 5</b>
<b>East Renfrewshire Council</b> www.eastrenfrewshire.gov.uk customerservices@eastrenfrewshire.gov.uk	<b>Council Offices</b>	<b>Eastwood Park</b>	<b>Rouken Glen Road</b>	<b>Giffnock</b>	<b>G46 6UG</b>	<b>0141 577 3000</b>	<b>0141 577 3890</b>	<b>3</b>	<b>21</b>

<b>East Renfrewshire Integration Joint Board</b> <b>FOIEnquiries@eastrenfrewshire.gov.uk</b>	<b>Eastwood Health &amp; Care Centre</b>	<b>Drumby Crescent</b>		<b>Clarkston</b>	<b>G76 7HN</b>	<b>0141 451 0501</b>		<b>7</b>	<b>67B</b>
<b>East Renfrewshire Licensing Board</b> <b>www.eastrenfrewshire.gov.uk</b> <b>liquor.licensing@eastrenfrewshire.gov.uk</b>	<b>Council Headquarters</b>	<b>Eastwood Park</b>	<b>Rouken Glen Road</b>	<b>Giffnock</b>	<b>G46 6UG</b>	<b>0141 577 3024</b>	<b>0141 577 3834</b>	<b>3</b>	<b>23</b>
<b>Eden Court</b> <b>www.eden-court.co.uk</b> <b>request@eden-court.co.uk</b>	<b>Eden Court Bishops Road</b>			<b>Inverness</b>	<b>IV3 5SA</b>	<b>01463 239841</b>			<b>Section 5</b>
<b>Eden Park Academy</b>	<b>Pagan Walk</b>			<b>Muirkirk</b>	<b>KA18 3PU</b>				<b>Section 5</b>
<b>Edinburgh College</b> <b>www.edinburghcollege.ac.uk</b> <b>foi@edinburghcollege.ac.uk</b>	<b>350 West Granton Road</b>			<b>Edinburgh</b>	<b>EH5 1QE</b>	<b>0131 669 4400</b>		<b>5</b>	<b>47</b>
<b>Edinburgh Integration Joint Board</b> <b>http://www.edinburgh.gov.uk/transformedinburgh</b> <b>HSC.FOI@edinburgh.gov.uk</b>	<b>Health and Social Care Partnership</b>	<b>City of Edinburgh Council</b>	<b>Waverly Court, 4...</b>	<b>Edinburgh</b>	<b>EH8 8BG</b>	<b>0131 200 2000</b>		<b>7</b>	<b>67B</b>
<b>Edinburgh Leisure</b> <b>foi@edinburghleisure.co.uk</b> <b>foi@edinburghleisure.co.uk</b>	<b>Vantage Point</b>	<b>3 Cultins Road</b>		<b>Edinburgh</b>	<b>EH11 4DF</b>	<b>0131 458 2100</b>			<b>Section 5</b>
<b>Edinburgh Napier University</b> <b>www.napier.ac.uk</b> <b>foi@napier.ac.uk</b>	<b>Craighouse Campus</b>	<b>Craighouse Road</b>		<b>Edinburgh</b>	<b>EH14 5LG</b>	<b>0131 444 6400</b>	<b>0131 455 6444</b>	<b>5</b>	<b>49</b>
<b>Education Scotland</b> <b>www.educationscotland.gov.uk</b> <b>enquiries@educationscotland.gov.uk</b>	<b>Denholm House</b>	<b>Almondvale Business Park</b>	<b>Almondvale Way</b>	<b>Livingston</b>	<b>EH54 6GA</b>	<b>0141 282 500</b>		<b>1</b>	<b>1</b>
<b>Enjoy East Lothian Limited</b> <b>www.enjoyleisure.com</b> <b>info@enjoyleisure.com</b>	<b>Musselburgh Sports Centre</b>			<b>Musselburgh</b>	<b>EH21 7AS</b>	<b>0131 653 5207</b>			<b>Section 5</b>
<b>Falkirk Council</b> <b>www.falkirk.gov.uk</b> <b>foi@falkirk.gov.uk</b>	<b>Municipal Buildings</b>			<b>Falkirk</b>	<b>FK1 5RS</b>	<b>01324 506070</b>	<b>01324 506001</b>	<b>3</b>	<b>21</b>

Falkirk Integration Joint Board FV-UHB.FalkirkIJBFOI@nhs.net	c/o Falkirk Council	Town House	23 Glasgow Road	Denny	FK6 5DL	01786 433284		7	67B
Falkirk Licensing Board www.falkirk.gov.uk licensing@falkirk.gov.uk	Municipal Buildings			Falkirk	FK1 5RS	01324 506070	01324 506071	3	23
Falkland House School www.falklandhouseschool.org foi@falklandhouseschool.org	Falkland Estate			Falkland	KY15 7AE	01337 857268	01337 857778		Section 5
Fife Council www.fifedirect.org.uk information.requests@fife.gov.uk	Fife House	North Street		Glenrothes	KY7 5LT	08451 55 0000		3	21
Fife Integration Joint Board norma.aitken1@nhs.net	Fife Health and Social Care Partner...	Rothesay House	5th Floor	Glenrothes	KY7 5PQ	03451 55 55 55		7	67B
Fife Licensing Board www.fifedirect.org.uk liquor.admin@fife.gov.uk	Fife House	North Street		Glenrothes	KY7 5LT	0845 155 0000		3	23
Fife Regional College www.fiferegionalcollege.co.uk/ foi@fife.ac.uk	St Brycedale Avenue			Kirkcaldy	KY1 1EX	01592 223 535		5	47
Food Standards Scotland www.foodstandards.gov.scot openness@fss.scot	4th floor	Pilgrim House		Aberdeen	AB11 5RL			2	7B
Forestry and Land Scotland	c/o Scottish Government			Edinburgh	EH66 1SG				1/001
Forth Valley College www.forthvalley.ac.uk foi@forthvalley.ac.uk	Grangemouth Road			Falkirk	FK2 9AD	01324 403 000	01324 403 222	5	47
General Teaching Council for Scotland www.gtcs.org.uk customerservices@gtcs.org.uk	Clerwood House	96 Clermiston Road		Edinburgh	EH12 6UT	0131 314 6000	0131 314 6001	7	66
Glasgow Caledonian University www.gcal.ac.uk foi@gcal.ac.uk	Cowcaddens Road			Glasgow	G4 0BA	0141 331 3000	0141 3005	5	49

Glasgow City Council www.glasgow.gov.uk foi@glasgow.gov.uk	City Chambers	George Square		Glasgow	G2 1DU	0141 287 2000	0141 287 3627	3	21
Glasgow City Integration Joint Board www.glasgow.gov.uk/GlasgowCityHSCP_FOI Partnerships.FOI@ggc.scot.nhs.uk	Glasgow City Health & Social Care P...	Commonwealth House	32 Albion Street	Glasgow	G1 1LH	0141 287 0394		7	67B
Glasgow City Licensing Board www.glasgow.gov.uk LicensingBoard@ced.glasgow.gov.uk	235 George Street			Glasgow	G1 1QZ	0141 287 4569	0141 287 5569	3	23
Glasgow Clyde College http://merger.anniesland.ac.uk/ foi@glasgowclyde.ac.uk	690 Mossspark Drive			Glasgow	G52 3AY	0141 272 3333		5	47
Glasgow Kelvin College foi@glasgowkelvin.ac.uk	East End Campus	2 Haghill Road		Glasgow	G31 3SR	0141 588 1500		5	47
Glasgow School of Art www.gsa.ac.uk foicoor@gsa.ac.uk	167 Renfrew Street			Glasgow	G3 6RQ	0141 353 4500	0141 353 4528	5	49
Good Shepherd Centre www.gsc.scot foi@goodshepherdcentre.org.uk	Greenock Road			Bishopton	PA7 5PW	01505 864500	01505 864501		Section 5
Grampian Valuation Joint Board www.grampian-vjb.gov.uk assessor@grampian-vjb.gov.uk	Woodhill House	Westburn Road		Aberdeen	AB16 5GE	01224 664360		3	22
Harmeny Education Trust www.harmeny.org.uk admin@harmeny.org.uk	45 Mansfield Road			Balerno	EH14 7JY	0131 449 3938	0131 449 7121		Section 5
Healthcare Improvement Scotland hcis.FOI@nhs.net	Elliot House	8-10 Hillside Crescent		Edinburgh	EH7 5EA			4	27A
Her Majesty's Chief Inspector of Constabulary www.scotland.gov.uk/hmic hmics@gov.scot	St. Andrew's House	Regent Road		Edinburgh	EH1 3DG	0131 244 5610		2	6

<p><b>Her Majesty's Chief Inspector of Education</b></p> <p>www.hmie.gov.uk</p> <p>hmieenquiries@hmie.gsi.gov.uk</p>	<p><b>Denholm House</b></p>	<p><b>Almondvale Business Park</b></p>	<p><b>Almondvale Way</b></p>	<p><b>Livingston</b></p>	<p><b>EH54 6GA</b></p>			<p><b>2</b></p>	<p><b>10</b></p>
<p><b>Her Majesty's Chief Inspector of Prisons for Scotl...</b></p> <p>www.scotland.gov.uk/hmip</p> <p>dorothy.halliday@gov.scot</p>	<p><b>Saughton House</b></p>	<p><b>Broomhouse Drive</b></p>		<p><b>Edinburgh</b></p>	<p><b>EH11 3XD</b></p>			<p><b>2</b></p>	<p><b>7</b></p>
<p><b>Her Majesty's Chief Inspector of Prosecution in Sc...</b></p> <p>www.scotland.gov.uk</p> <p>IPS@gov.scot</p>	<p><b>Legal House 2nd Floor</b></p>	<p><b>101 Gorbals Street</b></p>		<p><b>Glasgow</b></p>	<p><b>G5 9DW</b></p>	<p><b>0844 561 2433</b></p>		<p><b>7</b></p>	<p><b>66A</b></p>
<p><b>Her Majesty's Chief Inspector of the Scottish Fire...</b></p> <p>www.scotland.gov.uk</p> <p>HMFSI@gov.scot</p>	<p><b>HM Fire Service Inspectorate</b></p>	<p><b>St. Andrew's House</b></p>	<p><b>Regent Road</b></p>	<p><b>Edinburgh</b></p>	<p><b>EH1 3DG</b></p>	<p><b>0131 244 3275</b></p>	<p><b>0131 244 2564</b></p>	<p><b>2</b></p>	<p><b>9</b></p>
<p><b>Her Majesty's Inspector of Anatomy for Scotland</b></p> <p>www.scotland.gov.uk</p> <p>richard.dimelow@gov.scot</p>	<p><b>Planning &amp; Quality Division</b></p>	<p><b>The Quality Unit</b></p>	<p><b>St Andrews House</b></p>	<p><b>Edinburgh</b></p>	<p><b>EH1 3DG</b></p>			<p><b>2</b></p>	<p><b>9</b></p>
<p><b>Heriot-Watt University</b></p> <p>www.hw.ac.uk</p> <p>foi@hw.ac.uk</p>	<p><b>Lord Balerno Building</b></p>	<p><b>Riccarton</b></p>		<p><b>Edinburgh</b></p>	<p><b>EH14 4AS</b></p>	<p><b>0131 449 5111</b></p>	<p><b>0131 449 5153</b></p>	<p><b>5</b></p>	<p><b>49</b></p>
<p><b>Highland and Western Isles Valuation Joint Board</b></p> <p>www.highland.gov.uk/hwi-vjb</p> <p>michelle.morris@highland.gov.uk</p>	<p><b>The Highland Council</b></p>	<p><b>Glenurquhart Road</b></p>		<p><b>Inverness</b></p>	<p><b>IV3 5NX</b></p>	<p><b>01463 703340</b></p>	<p><b>01463 703301</b></p>	<p><b>3</b></p>	<p><b>22</b></p>
<p><b>Highland Council</b></p> <p>www.highland.gov.uk</p> <p>foi@highland.gov.uk</p>	<p><b>Glenurquhart Road</b></p>			<p><b>Inverness</b></p>	<p><b>IV3 5NX</b></p>	<p><b>01463 702000</b></p>	<p><b>01463 702830</b></p>	<p><b>3</b></p>	<p><b>21</b></p>
<p><b>Highland Licensing Board</b></p> <p>www.highland.gov.uk/businessinformation/licensing</p> <p>foi@highland.gov.uk</p>	<p><b>The Highland Council</b></p>	<p><b>Town House</b></p>		<p><b>Inverness</b></p>	<p><b>IV1 1JJ</b></p>	<p><b>01463 724210</b></p>	<p><b>01463 724302</b></p>	<p><b>3</b></p>	<p><b>23</b></p>
<p><b>Highlands and Islands Enterprise</b></p> <p>www.hie.co.uk</p> <p>customer.service@hient.co.uk</p>	<p><b>Cowan House</b></p>	<p><b>Inverness Retail and Business</b></p>		<p><b>Inverness</b></p>	<p><b>IV2 7GF</b></p>	<p><b>01349 868 969</b></p>		<p><b>7</b></p>	<p><b>67</b></p>

<b>Hillside School</b> www.hillsideschool.co.uk foi@hillsideschool.co.uk	Main Street			Aberdour	KY3 0RH	01383 860731			Section 5
<b>Historic Environment Scotland</b> shapingourfuture@gov.uk	RCAHMS programme team	Longmore House	Salisbury Place	Edinburgh	EH9 1SH			7	67ZA
<b>HITRANS</b> www.hitrans.org.uk info@hitrans.org.uk	2nd Floor, Rear	7 Ardross Terrace		Inverness	IV3 5NG	01463 719002		3	24A
<b>HMP Addiewell</b> www.sodexo.com FOIAddiewell@sodexojusticeservices.com	9 Station Road			Addiewell	EH55 8QA	01506 874500			Section 5
<b>HMP Kilmarnock</b> www.hmpkilmarnock.co.uk Kilmarnock.foi@serco.com	16 Bartley Wood Business Park	Hook		Hampshire	RG27 9UY	01256 745900	01256 744111		Section 5
<b>ILF Scotland</b> https://ilf.scot/ FOI@ILF.scot	Ground Floor, Denholm House	Almondvale Business Park	Almondvale Way	Livingston	EH54 6GA	0300 200 2022		7	67ZB
<b>Inverclyde Council</b> www.inverclyde.gov.uk foi@inverclyde.gov.uk	Municipal Buildings			Greenock	PA15 1LY	01475 717171	01475 712777	3	21
<b>Inverclyde Integration Joint Board</b> www.inverclyde.gov.uk/health-and-social-care foi.hscp@inverclyde.gov.uk	Hector McNeil House	Municipal Buildings		Greenock	PA15 1NB	01475 715280		7	67B
<b>Inverclyde Leisure</b> www.inverclydeleisure.gov.uk inverclydeleisurefoi@inverclyde.gov.uk	Waterfront Leisure Complex	Customhouse Way		Greenock	PA15 1EW	01475 715768			Section 5
<b>Inverclyde Licensing Board</b> www.inverclyde.gov.uk foi@inverclyde.gov.uk	Inverclyde Council	Municipal Buildings		Greenock	PA15 1LX	01475 712139	01475 712137	3	23
<b>Inverness College</b> www.inverness.uhi.ac.uk foi.ic@uhi.ac.uk	1 Inverness Campus			Inverness	IV2 5NA	01463 273 000	01463 711 977	5	47



<b>Jordanhill School</b> www.jordanhill.glasgow.sch.uk info@jordanhill.glasgow.sch.uk	<b>45 Chamberlain Road</b>			<b>Glasgow</b>	<b>G13 1SP</b>	<b>0141 576 2500</b>	<b>0141 576 2555</b>		<b>Section 5</b>
<b>Judicial Appointments Board for Scotland</b> www.judicialappointmentscotland.org.uk mailbox@jabs.gsi.gov.uk	<b>38-39 Drumsheugh Gardens</b>			<b>Edinburgh</b>	<b>EH3 7SW</b>	<b>0131 528 5101</b>		<b>7</b>	<b>68A</b>
<b>Keeper of the Records of Scotland</b> www.nas.gov.uk/ foi@gro-scotland.gsi.gov.uk	<b>HM Register House</b>	<b>2 Princes St</b>		<b>Edinburgh</b>	<b>EH1 3YY</b>	<b>0131 535 1314</b>	<b>0131 535 1360</b>	<b>2</b>	<b>11</b>
<b>Keeper of the Registers of Scotland</b> www.ros.gov.uk FOI.Requests@ros.gov.uk	<b>Registers of Scotland</b>	<b>Meadowbank House</b>	<b>153 London Road</b>	<b>Edinburgh</b>	<b>EH8 7AU</b>	<b>0131 659 6111</b>		<b>2</b>	<b>12</b>
<b>Kibble Education and Care Centre</b> www.kibble.org Information&Records@kibble.org	<b>Goudie Street</b>			<b>Paisley</b>	<b>PA3 2LG</b>	<b>0141 889 0044</b>			<b>Section 5</b>
<b>Kilmarnock Leisure Centre Trust</b> www.galleoncentre.com mpilkington@galleoncentre.com	<b>The Galleon Centre</b>	<b>99 Titchfield Street</b>		<b>Kilmarnock</b>	<b>KA1 1QY</b>	<b>01563 557052</b>	<b>01563 572395</b>		<b>Section 5</b>
<b>Kilmarnock Prison Services Ltd</b> jo.allan@serco.com	<b>c/o CMS</b>	<b>Cannon Place</b>		<b>London</b>	<b>EC4N 6AF</b>	<b>01256 745872</b>	<b>01256 745386</b>		<b>Section 5</b>
<b>Lanarkshire Valuation Joint Board</b> www.lanarkshire-vjb.gov.uk assessor@southlanarkshire.gov.uk	<b>North Stand</b>	<b>Cadzow Avenue</b>		<b>Hamilton</b>	<b>ML3 0LU</b>	<b>01698 476000</b>	<b>01698 476010</b>	<b>3</b>	<b>22</b>
<b>Leisure &amp; Culture Dundee</b> www.leisureandculturedundee.com acd.foi@leisureandculturedundee.com	<b>Level 3</b>	<b>Central Library</b>	<b>The Wellgate</b>	<b>Dundee</b>	<b>DD1 1DB</b>	<b>01382 307460</b>	<b>01382 307487</b>		<b>Section 5</b>
<b>Lews Castle College</b> www.lews.uhi.ac.uk lefoi@uhi.ac.uk	<b>Stornoway</b>			<b>Isle of Lewis</b>	<b>HS2 0XR</b>	<b>01851 770 278</b>	<b>01851 770 002</b>	<b>5</b>	<b>47</b>
<b>Live Borders</b> www.liveborders.org.uk foi@liveborders.org.uk	<b>Melrose Road</b>			<b>Galashiels</b>	<b>TD1 2DU</b>	<b>01896 661166</b>			<b>Section 5</b>

Local Government Boundary Commission for Scotland www.lgbc-scotland.gov.uk secretariat@scottishboundaries.gov.uk	3 Drumsheugh Gardens			Edinburgh	EH3 7QJ	0131 5387510	0131 538 7511	7	71
Local Government Political Restrictions Exemptions... www.lgpreas.org adjudicator@lgpreas.org	PO Box 10153			Dundee	DD2 9BS			7	75
Loch Lomond and The Trossachs National Park Author... www.lochlomond-trossachs.org info@lochlomond-trossachs.org	National Park Headquarters	The Old Station		Balloch	G83 8BF	01389 722600	01389 722633	7	73
Lothian Valuation Joint Board www.lothian-vjb.gov.uk assessor@lothian-vjb.gov.uk	PO Box 467, Chesser House	500 Gorgie Road		Edinburgh	EH11 3YJ	0131 455 7455	0131 469 5599	3	22
Maben House School www.holisticchildcare.co.uk office@mabehouse.co.uk	Regency House	45-51 Chorley New Road		Bolton	BL1 4QR	01848 331352			Section 5
Mental Welfare Commission for Scotland www.mwscot.org.uk foisa@mwscot.org.uk	Thistle House	91 Haymarket Terrace		Edinburgh	EH12 5HE	0131 313 8777	0131 313 8778	7	72
Midlothian Council www.midlothian.gov.uk enquiries@midlothian.gov.uk	Midlothian House	Buccleuch Street		Dalkeith	EH22 1DJ	0131 270 7500	0131 271 3104	3	21
Midlothian Integration Joint Board <a href="https://midlothian.cmis.uk.com/live/MidlothianIntegrationJointBoard.aspx">https://midlothian.cmis.uk.com/live/MidlothianIntegrationJointBoard.aspx</a> foi@midlothian.gov.uk	Fairfield House	8 Lothian Road		Dalkeith	EH22 3ZH	0131 270 7500		7	67B
Midlothian Licensing Board www.midlothian.gov.uk/licensing licensing@midlothian.gov.uk	Midlothian House	Buccleuch Street		Dalkeith	EH22 1DJ	0131 270 7500	0131 271 3251	3	23
Mirren Park School www.mirrenpark.org foi@mirrenpark.education	6 Falcon Crescent			Paisley	PA3 1NS	0141 404 2784			Section 5

<b>Mobility and Access Committee for Scotland</b> <a href="http://www.transportscotland.gov.uk/public-transport/mac">http://www.transportscotland.gov.uk/public-transport/mac</a> <b>macs@gov.scot</b>	<b>2D North</b>	<b>Victoria Quay</b>		<b>Edinburgh</b>	<b>EH6 6QQ</b>	<b>0131 244 0869</b>		<b>7</b>	<b>72A</b>
<b>Moore House School</b> <a href="http://www.moorehouse.org.uk">www.moorehouse.org.uk</a> <b>info@moorehouse.org.uk</b>	<b>21 Edinburgh Road</b>			<b>Bathgate</b>	<b>EH48 1EX</b>	<b>01506 652312</b>	<b>01506 635306</b>		<b>Section 5</b>
<b>Moray College</b> <a href="http://www.moray.uhi.ac.uk">www.moray.uhi.ac.uk</a> <b>mcfoi@uhi.ac.uk</b>	<b>Moray Street</b>			<b>Elgin</b>	<b>IV30 1JJ</b>	<b>01343 576 000</b>	<b>01343 576 005</b>	<b>5</b>	<b>47</b>
<b>Moray Council</b> <a href="http://www.moray.gov.uk">www.moray.gov.uk</a> <b>info@moray.gov.uk</b>	<b>Council Offices</b>	<b>High Street</b>		<b>Elgin</b>	<b>IV30 1BX</b>	<b>01343 543451</b>	<b>01343 540399</b>	<b>3</b>	<b>21</b>
<b>Moray Integration Joint Board</b> <b>info@moray.gov.uk</b>	<b>Council Offices</b>	<b>High Street</b>		<b>Elgin</b>	<b>IV30 1BX</b>	<b>01343 567187</b>		<b>7</b>	<b>67B</b>
<b>Moray Leisure</b> <a href="http://www.mlc-elgin.co.uk">www.mlc-elgin.co.uk</a> <b>foi@mlc-elgin.co.uk</b>	<b>Borough Briggs Road</b>			<b>Elgin</b>	<b>IV30 1AP</b>	<b>01343 550033</b>			<b>Section 5</b>
<b>Moray Licensing Board</b> <a href="http://www.moray.gov.uk">www.moray.gov.uk</a> <b>licensing@moray.gov.uk</b>	<b>Council Offices</b>	<b>High Street</b>		<b>Elgin</b>	<b>IV30 1BX</b>	<b>01343 563011</b>		<b>3</b>	<b>23</b>
<b>National Waiting Times Centre Board</b> <a href="http://www.nhsgoldenjubilee.co.uk">www.nhsgoldenjubilee.co.uk</a> <b>foi@gjnh.scot.nhs.uk</b>	<b>Golden Jubilee National Hospital</b>	<b>Beardmore Street</b>		<b>Clydebank</b>	<b>G81 4HX</b>			<b>4</b>	<b>29A</b>
<b>NESTRANS</b> <a href="http://www.nestrans.org.uk">www.nestrans.org.uk</a> <b>info@nestrans.org.uk</b>	<b>Archibald Simpson House</b>	<b>27-29 King Street</b>		<b>Aberdeen</b>	<b>AB24 5AA</b>	<b>01224 625 524</b>		<b>3</b>	<b>24A</b>
<b>New College Lanarkshire</b> <a href="http://www.nclanarkshire.ac.uk/">http://www.nclanarkshire.ac.uk/</a> <b>Brian.Gilchrist@nclan.ac.uk</b>	<b>The Town Centre</b>			<b>Cumbernauld</b>	<b>G67 1HU</b>	<b>01236 731 811</b>		<b>5</b>	<b>47</b>

<b>New Struan School</b> www.newstruanschool.org newstruan@scottishautism.org	<b>Scottish Autism</b>	<b>Hilton House</b>	<b>Whins Road</b>	<b>Alloa</b>	<b>FK10 3SA</b>	<b>01259 720044</b>				<b>Section 5</b>
<b>Newbattle Abbey College</b> www.newbattleabbeycollege.ac.uk office@newbattleabbeycollege.ac.uk	<b>Newbattle Road</b>			<b>Dalkeith</b>	<b>EH22 3LL</b>	<b>0131 663 1921</b>	<b>0131 645 0598</b>	<b>5</b>	<b>47</b>	
<b>NHS 24</b> www.nhs24.scot foi@nhs24.scot.nhs.uk	<b>Caledonia House</b>	<b>Fifty Pitches Road</b>	<b>Cardonald Park</b>	<b>Glasgow</b>	<b>G51 4EB</b>	<b>0141 337 4501</b>	<b>0141 882 6764</b>	<b>4</b>	<b>32</b>	
<b>NHS Ayrshire and Arran</b> www.nhsayrshireandarran.com foi@aaaht.scot.nhs.uk	<b>Eglington House</b>	<b>Ailsa Hospital</b>	<b>Dalmellington Road</b>	<b>Ayr</b>	<b>KA6 6AB</b>	<b>01292 513 600</b>	<b>01292 513 665</b>	<b>4</b>	<b>27</b>	
<b>NHS Borders</b> www.nhsborders.org.uk foi.enquiries@borders.scot.nhs.uk	<b>Newstead</b>	<b>Melrose</b>		<b>Roxburghshire</b>	<b>TD6 9DB</b>	<b>01896 825515</b>	<b>01896 825580</b>	<b>4</b>	<b>27</b>	
<b>NHS Dumfries and Galloway</b> www.nhsdg.scot.nhs.uk dg.feedback@nhs.net	<b>Mid North</b>	<b>Chrichton Hall</b>	<b>Bankend Road</b>	<b>Dumfries</b>	<b>DG1 4TG</b>	<b>01387 272701</b>	<b>01387 252375</b>	<b>4</b>	<b>27</b>	
<b>NHS Education for Scotland</b> www.nes.scot.nhs.uk frank.rankin@nes.scot.nhs.uk	<b>Thistle House</b>	<b>91 Haymarket Terrace</b>		<b>Edinburgh</b>	<b>EH12 5HE</b>	<b>0131 226 7371</b>		<b>4</b>	<b>27</b>	
<b>NHS Fife</b> www.nhsfife.scot.nhs.uk fife-uhb.foirequestfife@nhs.net	<b>Hayfield House</b>	<b>Victoria Hospital</b>	<b>Hayfield Road</b>	<b>Kirkcaldy</b>	<b>KY2 5AH</b>			<b>4</b>	<b>27</b>	
<b>NHS Forth Valley</b> www.nhsforthvalley.com fv-uhb.freedomofinformation@nhs.net	<b>Carseview House</b>	<b>Castle Business Park</b>		<b>Stirling</b>	<b>FK9 4SW</b>	<b>01786 463 031</b>	<b>01786 471 337</b>	<b>4</b>	<b>27</b>	
<b>NHS Grampian</b> www.nhsgrampian.org.uk nhsg.foi@nhs.net	<b>Summerfield House</b>	<b>2 Eday Road</b>		<b>Aberdeen</b>	<b>AB15 6RE</b>	<b>01224 558 565</b>	<b>01224 558 609</b>	<b>4</b>	<b>27</b>	

<b>NHS Greater Glasgow and Clyde</b> www.nhsgg.org.uk foi@ggc.scot.nhs.uk	<b>Dalian House</b>	<b>350 St Vincent Street</b>		<b>Glasgow</b>	<b>G3 8YZ</b>	<b>0141 201 4444</b>	<b>0141 201 4401</b>	<b>4</b>	<b>27</b>
<b>NHS Health Scotland</b> www.healthscotland.com nhs.healthscotland-foi@nhs.net	<b>Meridian Court</b>	<b>5 Cadogan Street</b>		<b>Glasgow</b>	<b>G2 6QE</b>	<b>0141 414 2726</b>		<b>4</b>	<b>28</b>
<b>NHS Highland</b> www.nhshighland.scot.nhs.uk kenny.oliver@nhs.net	<b>Assynt House</b>	<b>Beechwood Park</b>		<b>Inverness</b>	<b>IV2 3HG</b>	<b>01463 717 123</b>	<b>01463 235 189</b>	<b>4</b>	<b>27</b>
<b>NHS Lanarkshire</b> www.nhslanarkshire.org.uk foi@lanarkshire.scot.nhs.uk	<b>14 Beckford Street</b>			<b>Hamilton</b>	<b>ML3 0TA</b>	<b>01698 281 313</b>	<b>01698 423 134</b>	<b>4</b>	<b>27</b>
<b>NHS Lothian</b> www.nhslotthian.scot.nhs.uk richard.mutch@nhslotthian.scot.nhs.uk	<b>Waverley Gate</b>	<b>2-4 Waterloo Place</b>		<b>Edinburgh</b>	<b>EH1 3EG</b>	<b>0131 536 9000</b>	<b>0131 536 9088</b>	<b>4</b>	<b>27</b>
<b>NHS National Services Scotland</b> www.nhsnss.org NSS.FOI@nhs.net	<b>Gyle Square</b>	<b>1 South Gyle Crescent</b>		<b>Edinburgh</b>	<b>EH12 9EB</b>	<b>0131 275 6000</b>		<b>4</b>	<b>26</b>
<b>NHS Orkney</b> www.ohb.scot.nhs.uk ork-hb.foirequests@nhs.net	<b>Garden House</b>	<b>New Scapa Road</b>	<b>Kirkwall</b>	<b>Orkney</b>	<b>KW15 1BQ</b>	<b>01856 888000</b>	<b>01856 885 411</b>	<b>4</b>	<b>27</b>
<b>NHS Shetland</b> www.shb.scot.nhs.uk shet-hb.foi@nhs.net	<b>Brevik House</b>	<b>South Road</b>	<b>Lerwick</b>	<b>Shetland</b>	<b>ZE1 0TG</b>	<b>01595 696 767</b>	<b>01595 696 727</b>	<b>4</b>	<b>27</b>
<b>NHS Tayside</b> www.nhstayside.scot.nhs.uk informationgovernance.tayside@nhs.net	<b>NHS Tayside Headquarters</b>	<b>Ninewells Hospital &amp; Medical School</b>		<b>Dundee</b>	<b>DD1 9SY</b>	<b>01382 660 111</b>		<b>4</b>	<b>27</b>
<b>NHS Western Isles</b> www.wihb.scot.nhs.uk wi-hb.foi-requests@nhs.net	<b>37 South Beach Street</b>	<b>Stornoway</b>		<b>Isles of Lewis</b>	<b>H51 2BB</b>	<b>01581 702 997</b>	<b>01851 706 720</b>	<b>4</b>	<b>27</b>

<b>North Ayrshire Council</b> <a href="http://www.north-ayrshire.gov.uk">www.north-ayrshire.gov.uk</a> <a href="mailto:contactus@north-ayrshire.gov.uk">contactus@north-ayrshire.gov.uk</a>	Cunninghame House			Irvine	KA12 8EE	01294 324112	01294 324114	3	21
<b>North Ayrshire Integration Joint Board</b>	4th Floor West Wing	Cunninghame House	Friarscroft	Irvine	KA12 8EE	01294 317700		7	67B
<b>North Ayrshire Leisure Limited</b> <a href="http://www.kaleisure.com">www.kaleisure.com</a> <a href="mailto:info@kaleisure.com">info@kaleisure.com</a>	Magnum Leisure Centre	Harbourside		Irvine	KA12 8PP	01294 313772	01294 273172		Section 5
<b>North Ayrshire Licensing Board</b> <a href="http://www.north-ayrshire.gov.uk">www.north-ayrshire.gov.uk</a> <a href="mailto:licensing@north-ayrshire.gov.uk">licensing@north-ayrshire.gov.uk</a>	North Ayrshire Council	Cunninghame House	Friars Cross	Irvine	KA12 8EE	01294 311998	01294 312170	3	23
<b>North East Scotland College</b> <a href="http://www.abcol.ac.uk">www.abcol.ac.uk</a> <a href="mailto:enquiry@abcol.ac.uk">enquiry@abcol.ac.uk</a>	Gallowgate			Aberdeen	AB2 5 1BN	01224 612 000		5	47
<b>North Highland College</b> <a href="http://www.nhscotland.com">www.nhscotland.com</a> <a href="mailto:margaret.rose@thurso.uhi.ac.uk">margaret.rose@thurso.uhi.ac.uk</a>	Ormlie Road			Thurso	KW14 7EE	01847 896 161	01847 893 872	5	47
<b>North Lanarkshire Council</b> <a href="http://www.northlanarkshire.gov.uk">www.northlanarkshire.gov.uk</a> <a href="mailto:committea@northlan.gov.uk">committea@northlan.gov.uk</a>	Civic Centre	Windmillhill Street		Motherwell	ML1 1AB	01698 302222	01698 230265	3	21
<b>North Lanarkshire Integration Joint Board</b> <a href="http://www.hscnorthlan.scot/">www.hscnorthlan.scot/</a> <a href="mailto:qualityassurance@northlan.gov.uk">qualityassurance@northlan.gov.uk</a>	NHS Lanarkshire Headquarters	Kirklands	Fallside Road	Bothwell	G71 8BB	01698 858320		7	67B
<b>North Lanarkshire Licensing Board</b> <a href="http://www.northlan.gov.uk">www.northlan.gov.uk</a> <a href="mailto:legalservices@northlan.gov.uk">legalservices@northlan.gov.uk</a>	North Lanarkshire Council	PO Box 14	Civic Centre	Motherwell	ML1 1TW	01698 302295	01698 302211	3	23
<b>Northview House School</b> <a href="http://www.curosalus.co.uk">www.curosalus.co.uk</a> <a href="mailto:admin@curosalus.co.uk">admin@curosalus.co.uk</a>	Wardhouse Farm	Forehouse Farm		Kilbarchan	PA10 2PJ	01505 703610			Section 5
<b>Ochil Tower School</b> <a href="http://www.ochiltower.org.uk">www.ochiltower.org.uk</a> <a href="mailto:office@ochiltowerschool.org">office@ochiltowerschool.org</a>	140 High Street			Auchterarder	PH3 1AD	01764 662416	01764 662416		Section 5

<b>Office of the Scottish Charity Regulator</b> www.oscr.org.uk info@oscr.org.uk	2nd Floor, Quadrant House	9 Riverside Drive		Dundee	DD1 4NY	01382 220446		2	12A
<b>Orkney and Shetland Valuation Joint Board</b> www.orkney-shetland-vjb.co.uk assessor@shetland.gov.uk	Charlotte House	Commercial Road	Lerwick	Shetland	ZE1 0LX	01595 745700	01595 745710	3	22
<b>Orkney Islands Council</b> www.orkney.gov.uk foi@orkney.gov.uk	School Place	Kirkwall	Orkney		KW15 1NY	01856 873 535	01856 871 604	3	21
<b>Orkney Islands Integration Joint Board</b> www.orkney.gov.uk foi@orkney.gov.uk	Orkney Integration Joint Board for...	OHAC	School Place	Kirkwall	KW15 1NY	01856 873535		7	67B
<b>Orkney Licensing Board</b> www.orkney.gov.uk foi@orkney.gov.uk	Orkney Islands	Council Offices	School Place	Kirkwall	KW15 1NY	01856 873535	01856 876941	3	23
<b>Parole Board for Scotland</b> www.scottishparoleboard.gov.uk ParoleBoardforScotlandExecutive@gov.scot	Saughton House	Broomhouse Drive		Edinburgh	EH11 3XD	0131 244 8373	0131 244 6974	7	74
<b>Perth and Kinross Council</b> www.pkc.gov.uk foi@pkc.gov.uk	Council Buildings	2 High Street		Perth	PH1 5PH	01738 475000	01738 440412	3	21
<b>Perth and Kinross Integration Joint Board</b> http://www.pkc.gov.uk/ijb robertpackham@nhs.net	Health and Social Care Integration	Perth and Kinross	3rd Floor, 2 High ...	Perth	PH1 5PH	01738 459543		7	68B
<b>Perth and Kinross Licensing Board</b> www.pkc.gov.uk liquorlicensing@pkc.gov.uk	Perth and Kinross Council	2 High Street		Perth	PH1 5PH	01738 475167	01738 475189	3	23
<b>Perth and Kinross Sports Council</b> www.perthandkinrosssportsCouncil.co.uk aliceyeung@pkc.gov.uk	79 Dunkeld Road			Perth	PH1 5DH	01738 472235			Section 5

Perth College www.perth.ac.uk foi@perth.uhi.ac.uk	Crieff Road			Perth	PH1 2NX	01738 877 000	01738 631 364	5	47
Pickaquoy Centre Trust www.pickaquoy.co.uk amanda.spence@pickaquoy.co.uk	Muddisdale Road	Kirkwall		Orkney	KW15 1LR	01856 879 900	01856 879 901	Pickaquoy Centre	
Police Investigations and Review Commissioner www.pirc.scotland.gov.uk enquiries@pirc.gsi.gov.uk	Hamilton House	Hamilton Business Park	Caird Park	Hamilton	ML3 0QA	0808 178 5577		7	75A
Police Service of Scotland www.scotland.police.uk foi@scotland.pnn.police.uk	Information Management Unit	Clyde Gateway, 2 French Street	Dalmarnock	Glasgow	G40 4EH	101		6	50
Priory (Troup House) Ltd legalmailbox@priorygroup.com	Fifth Floor	80 Hammersmith Road		London	W14 8UD	0207 605 0913			Section 5
Quality Meat Scotland www.qmscotland.co.uk info@qmscotland.co.uk	Rural Centre	West Mains	Ingliston	Newbridge	EH28 8NZ	0131 472 4040	0131 472 4038	7	75B
Queen Margaret University, Edinburgh www.qmu.ac.uk foi@qmu.ac.uk	Queen Margaret University Drive			Musselburgh	EH21 6UU	0131 474 0000	0131 474 0001	5	49
Queen's and Lord Treasurer's Remembrancer www.qltr.gov.uk COQLTR@copfs.gsi.gov.uk	Scottish Government Building	1B-Bridge	Victoria Quay	Edinburgh	EH6 6QQ	0131 243 3210		2	14
Queen's Printer for Scotland www.oqps.gov.uk publishing@oqps.gov.uk	St Clements House	2-16 Colegate		Norwich	NR3 1BQ	01603 723011		2	15
Regional Board for Glasgow Colleges http://www.gcrb.ac.uk/ martin.fairbairn@gcrb.ac.uk	60 North Hanover St			Glasgow	G1 2BP	0141 271 6586		5	49
Registrar General of Births, Deaths and Marriages ... www.gro-scotland.gov.uk foi@gro-scotland.gsi.gov.uk	New Register House	3 West Register Street		Edinburgh	EH1 3YT	0131 334 0380	0131 314 4405	2	16



<b>Registrar of Independent Schools in Scotland</b> <a href="http://www.gov.scot/Topics/Education/Schools/Parents/independentschools">http://www.gov.scot/Topics/Education/Schools/Parents/independentschools</a> <b>Independentschools@educationscotland.gsi.gov.uk</b>	9th Floor	Optima Building	58 Robertson Street	Glasgow	G2 8DQ	0131 244 4898		2	17
<b>Renfrewshire Council</b> <a href="http://www.renfrewshire.gov.uk">www.renfrewshire.gov.uk</a> <b>cs@renfrewshire.gov.uk</b>	Council Headquarters	Cotton Street		Paisley	PA1 1TR	0141 840 3703	0141 840 3335	3	21
<b>Renfrewshire Integration Joint Board</b> <a href="http://www.renfrewshire.gov.uk">www.renfrewshire.gov.uk</a> <b>jean.still@ggc.scot.nhs.uk</b>	Renfrewshire Health & Social Care Partnership	Renfrewshire House	Cotton Street	Paisley	PA1 1AL	0141 618 7629	0141 618 7630	7	67B
<b>Renfrewshire Leisure</b> <a href="http://www.renfrewshireleisure.com">www.renfrewshireleisure.com</a> <b>rllfoi@renfrewshire.gov.uk</b>	11 Christie Street			Paisley	PA1 1NB	0141 618 6346			Section 5
<b>Renfrewshire Licensing Board</b> <a href="http://www.renfrewshire.gov.uk">www.renfrewshire.gov.uk</a> <b>licensing.cs@renfrewshire.gov.uk</b>	Renfrewshire Council	Council Headquarters	Cotton Street	Paisley	PA1 1TR	0141 840 3442	0141 840 3335	3	23
<b>Renfrewshire Valuation Joint Board</b> <a href="http://www.renfrewshire-vjb.gov.uk">www.renfrewshire-vjb.gov.uk</a> <b>ero@renfrewshire-vjb.gov.uk</b>	The Robertson Centre	16 Glasgow Road		Paisley	PA1 3QF	0141 842 5922	0141 842 5929	3	22
<b>Revenue Scotland</b> <a href="http://www.revenue.scot">www.revenue.scot</a> <b>FOIrequests@revenue.scot</b>	PO Box 24068	Victoria Quay		Edinburgh	EH6 9BR	0300 0200 310		2	18ZA
<b>Risk Management Authority</b> <a href="http://www.rmascotland.gov.uk">www.rmascotland.gov.uk</a> <b>info@rmascotland.gsi.gov.uk</b>	7 Thread Street			Paisley	PA1 1JR	0141 278 4478		7	75C
<b>Robert Gordon University</b> <a href="http://www.rgu.ac.uk">www.rgu.ac.uk</a> <b>foi@rgu.ac.uk</b>	Schoolhill			Aberdeen	AB10 1FR	01224 262000	01224 263000	5	49
<b>Rossie Young People's Trust</b> <a href="http://www.rossie.org.uk">www.rossie.org.uk</a> <b>info@rossie.org.uk</b>	Montrose			Angus	DD10 9TW	01674 820204	01674 820249		Section 5

<b>Royal Conservatoire of Scotland</b> www.rcs.ac.uk foi@rcs.ac.uk	<b>100 Renfrew Street</b>			<b>Glasgow</b>	<b>G2 3DB</b>	<b>0141 332 4101</b>	<b>0131 332 8901</b>	<b>5</b>	<b>49</b>
<b>Sabhal Mor Ostaig</b> www.smo.uhi.ac.uk oifis@smo.uhi.ac.uk	<b>Teangue</b>			<b>Sleat</b>	<b>IV44 8RQ</b>	<b>01471 888 000</b>	<b>01471 888 001</b>	<b>5</b>	<b>47</b>
<b>Scotland's Rural College</b> www.sruc.ac.uk Helen.Howden@sruc.ac.uk	<b>Kings Building Campus</b>	<b>West Mains Road</b>		<b>Edinburgh</b>	<b>EH9 3JG</b>	<b>0131 535 4000</b>		<b>5</b>	<b>48</b>
<b>Scottish Advisory Committee on Distinction Awards</b> www.sacda.scot.nhs.uk nss.committee@nhs.net	<b>c/o The SACDA Secretariat</b>	<b>Scottish Health Service Centre</b>	<b>Crewe Road South</b>	<b>Edinburgh</b>	<b>EH4 2LF</b>	<b>0131 623 2539</b>	<b>0131 623 2518</b>	<b>4</b>	<b>37</b>
<b>Scottish Agricultural Wages Board</b> sawb@gov.scot	<b>Room 259</b>	<b>Pentland House</b>	<b>47 Robbs Loan</b>	<b>Edinburgh</b>	<b>EH14 1TY</b>	<b>0131 244 6397</b>	<b>0131 244 6551</b>	<b>7</b>	<b>77</b>
<b>Scottish Ambulance Service Board</b> www.scottishambulance.com scotamb.FOI@nhs.net	<b>National Headquarters</b>	<b>Gyle Square</b>	<b>1 South Gyle Cresc...</b>	<b>Edinburgh</b>	<b>EH12 9EB</b>	<b>0131 446 7000</b>	<b>0131 446 7001</b>	<b>4</b>	<b>39</b>
<b>Scottish Association of Citizens Advice Bureaux</b> http://www.cas.org.uk info@cas.org.uk	<b>1st Floor</b>	<b>Spectrum House</b>	<b>2 Powderhall Road</b>	<b>Edinburgh</b>	<b>EH7 4GB</b>	<b>0131 550 1000</b>		<b>7</b>	<b>79A</b>
<b>Scottish Borders Council</b> www.scotborders.gov.uk foi@scotborders.gov.uk	<b>Council Headquarters</b>	<b>Newtown St Boswells</b>		<b>Melrose</b>	<b>TD6 OSA</b>	<b>01835 824000</b>	<b>01835 825142</b>	<b>3</b>	<b>21</b>
<b>Scottish Borders Integration Joint Board</b> www.scotborders.gov.uk/integration integration@scotborders.gov.uk	<b>Scottish Borders Council</b>	<b>Council Headquarters</b>	<b>Newtown St Boswel</b>	<b>Melrose</b>	<b>TD6 OSA</b>	<b>0300 1001800</b>		<b>7</b>	<b>67B</b>
<b>Scottish Borders Licensing Board</b> www.scotborders.gov.uk FOI@scotborders.gov.uk	<b>Galashiels Area Office</b>	<b>Corporate Resources, Admin</b>	<b>Albert Place</b>	<b>Galashiels</b>	<b>TD1 3DL</b>	<b>01896 754 751</b>	<b>01896 662711</b>	<b>3</b>	<b>23</b>
<b>Scottish Centre for Children with Motor Impairment...</b> www.craighalbert.co.uk foi@craighalbert.org.uk	<b>The Craighalbert Centre</b>	<b>1 Craidhalbert Way</b>		<b>Cumbernauld</b>	<b>G68 0LS</b>	<b>01236 456100</b>	<b>01236 736889</b>		<b>Section 5</b>

<b>Scottish Children's Reporter Administration</b> <a href="http://www.scra.gov.uk">www.scra.gov.uk</a> <a href="mailto:inforequest@scra.gsi.gov.uk">inforequest@scra.gsi.gov.uk</a>	Ochil House	Springkerse Business Park		Stirling	FK7 7XE	0300 200 1555	0300 200 1541	7	80
<b>Scottish Civil Justice Council</b> <a href="http://www.scottishciviljusticecouncil.gov.uk">www.scottishciviljusticecouncil.gov.uk</a> <a href="mailto:scjc@scotcourts.gov.uk">scjc@scotcourts.gov.uk</a>	Parliament House	Parliament Square		Edinburgh	EH1 1RQ	0131 240 6769	0131 240 6704	7	80AA
<b>Scottish Commission for Human Rights</b> <a href="http://www.scottishhumanrights.com">www.scottishhumanrights.com</a> <a href="mailto:hello@scottishhumanrights.com">hello@scottishhumanrights.com</a>	Governor's House	Regent Road		Edinburgh	EH1 3DG	0131 244 3550		7	80B
<b>Scottish Commission on Social Security</b> <a href="https://www.gov.scot/groups/scottish-commission-on-social-security/">https://www.gov.scot/groups/scottish-commission-on-social-security/</a> <a href="mailto:info@socialsecuritycommission.scot">info@socialsecuritycommission.scot</a>	C/o Scottish Government	Area 2C South (Mail Point 6)	Victoria Quay, The...	Edinburgh	EH66 6QQ	0131 244 2602			80C/007
<b>Scottish Courts and Tribunals Service</b> <a href="http://www.scotcourts.gov.uk">www.scotcourts.gov.uk</a> <a href="mailto:foi@scotcourts.gov.uk">foi@scotcourts.gov.uk</a>	Saughton House - Spur N1	Broomhouse Drive		Edinburgh	EH11 3XD	0131 444 3300		2	18A
<b>Scottish Criminal Cases Review Commission</b> <a href="http://www.sccrc.org.uk">www.sccrc.org.uk</a> <a href="mailto:foi@sccrc.org.uk">foi@sccrc.org.uk</a>	Portland House	17 Renfield Street		Glasgow	G2 5AH	0141 270 7030	0141 270 7040	7	83
<b>Scottish Dental Practice Board</b> <a href="http://www.sdpb.scot.nhs.uk">www.sdpb.scot.nhs.uk</a> <a href="mailto:nss.committee@nhs.net">nss.committee@nhs.net</a>	Scottish Health Service Centre	Crewe Road South		Edinburgh	EH4 2LF	0131 275 7740	0131 315 2369	4	41
<b>Scottish Enterprise</b> <a href="http://www.scottish-enterprise.com">www.scottish-enterprise.com</a> <a href="mailto:enquiries@scotent.co.uk">enquiries@scotent.co.uk</a>	Atrium Court	50 Waterloo Street		Glasgow	G2 6HQ	0141 228 2000		7	84
<b>Scottish Environment Protection Agency</b> <a href="http://www.sepa.org.uk">www.sepa.org.uk</a> <a href="mailto:foi@sepa.org.uk">foi@sepa.org.uk</a>	Strathallan House	Castle Business Park		Stirling	FK9 4TZ	01786 457700	01786 446885	7	85
<b>Scottish Fire and Rescue Service</b> <a href="http://www.firescotland.gov.uk/">http://www.firescotland.gov.uk/</a> <a href="mailto:SFRSInfoGov@firescotland.gov.uk">SFRSInfoGov@firescotland.gov.uk</a>	5 Whitefriars Crescent			Perth	PH2 0PA	01738 475260		7	85ZA

<b>Scottish Fiscal Commission</b> <a href="http://www.fiscalcommission.scot">www.fiscalcommission.scot</a> <a href="mailto:FOIrequests@fiscalcommission.scot">FOIrequests@fiscalcommission.scot</a>	<b>Governor's House</b>	<b>Regent Road</b>		<b>Edinburgh</b>	<b>EH1 3DE</b>	<b>0131 244 0738</b>		<b>2</b>	<b>18AA</b>
<b>Scottish Forestry</b> <a href="https://forestry.gov.scot/">https://forestry.gov.scot/</a> <a href="mailto:Scottish.Forestry@forestry.gov.scot">Scottish.Forestry@forestry.gov.scot</a>	<b>Silvan House</b>	<b>231 Corstorphine Road</b>		<b>Edinburgh</b>	<b>EH12 7AT</b>	<b>0131 370 5250</b>			<b>1/001</b>
<b>Scottish Further and Higher Education Funding Coun...</b> <a href="http://www.sfc.ac.uk">www.sfc.ac.uk</a> <a href="mailto:info@sfc.ac.uk">info@sfc.ac.uk</a>	<b>Donaldson House</b>	<b>97 Haymarket Terrace</b>		<b>Edinburgh</b>	<b>EH12 5HD</b>	<b>0131 313 6500</b>	<b>0131 313 6501</b>	<b>7</b>	<b>86</b>
<b>Scottish Health Innovations Ltd</b> <a href="http://www.shil.co.uk">www.shil.co.uk</a> <a href="mailto:info@shil.co.uk">info@shil.co.uk</a>	<b>Golden Jubilee National Hospital</b>	<b>Level Four East</b>	<b>Agamemnon Street</b>	<b>Clydebank</b>	<b>G81 4DY</b>	<b>0141 951 5506</b>			<b>Section 5</b>
<b>Scottish Housing Regulator</b> <a href="http://www.scottishhousingregulator.gov.uk">www.scottishhousingregulator.gov.uk</a> <a href="mailto:shr@scottishhousingregulator.gsi.gov.uk">shr@scottishhousingregulator.gsi.gov.uk</a>	<b>Europa Building</b>	<b>450 Argyle Street</b>		<b>Glasgow</b>	<b>G2 8LG</b>	<b>0141 271 3810</b>	<b>0141 221 5030</b>	<b>2</b>	<b>18B</b>
<b>Scottish Information Commissioner</b> <a href="http://www.itspublicknowledge.info">www.itspublicknowledge.info</a> <a href="mailto:enquiries@itspublicknowledge.info">enquiries@itspublicknowledge.info</a>	<b>Kinburn Castle</b>	<b>Doubledykes Road</b>		<b>St Andrews</b>	<b>KY16 9DS</b>		<b>01334 464611</b>	<b>7</b>	<b>90</b>
<b>Scottish Land Commission</b> <a href="http://www.landcommission.gov.scot">www.landcommission.gov.scot</a> <a href="mailto:info@landcommission.gov.scot">info@landcommission.gov.scot</a>	<b>Longman House</b>	<b>Longman Road</b>		<b>Inverness</b>	<b>IV1 1SF</b>	<b>0300 244 4452</b>		<b>7</b>	<b>90A</b>
<b>Scottish Law Commission</b> <a href="http://www.scotlawcom.gov.uk">www.scotlawcom.gov.uk</a> <a href="mailto:FOI@scotlawcom.gsi.gov.uk">FOI@scotlawcom.gsi.gov.uk</a>	<b>140 Causewayside</b>			<b>Edinburgh</b>	<b>EH9 1PR</b>	<b>0131 668 2131</b>	<b>0131 668 4900</b>	<b>7</b>	<b>91</b>
<b>Scottish Legal Aid Board</b> <a href="http://www.slabb.org.uk">www.slabb.org.uk</a> <a href="mailto:foi@slabb.org.uk">foi@slabb.org.uk</a>	<b>44 Drumsheugh Gardens</b>			<b>Edinburgh</b>	<b>EH3 7SW</b>	<b>0131 226 7061</b>	<b>0131 220 4878</b>	<b>7</b>	<b>92</b>
<b>Scottish Legal Complaints Commission</b> <a href="http://www.scottishlegalcomplaints.org.uk">www.scottishlegalcomplaints.org.uk</a> <a href="mailto:enquiries@scottishlegalcomplaints.org.uk">enquiries@scottishlegalcomplaints.org.uk</a>	<b>The Stamp Office</b>	<b>10-14 Waterloo Place</b>		<b>Edinburgh</b>	<b>EH1 3EG</b>	<b>0131 201 2130</b>	<b>0131 201 2131</b>	<b>7</b>	<b>92A</b>

<b>Scottish Ministers</b> www.scotland.gov.uk ceu@gov.scot	<b>St Andrew's House</b>	<b>Regent Road</b>		<b>Edinburgh</b>	<b>EH1 3DG</b>	<b>0131 244 4026</b>	<b>0131 244 2756</b>	<b>1</b>	<b>1</b>
<b>Scottish Natural Heritage</b> www.snh.org.uk foi@snh.gov.uk	<b>Battleby</b>	<b>Redgorton</b>		<b>Perth</b>	<b>PH1 3EW</b>	<b>01738 444177</b>		<b>7</b>	<b>93</b>
<b>Scottish Parliament</b> www.scottish.parliament.uk foi.officer@scottish.parliament.uk	<b>The Scottish Parliament</b>			<b>Edinburgh</b>	<b>EH99 1SP</b>		<b>0131 348 6834</b>	<b>1</b>	<b>2</b>
<b>Scottish Parliamentary Corporate Body</b> www.scottish.parliament.uk foi.officer@scottish.parliament.uk	<b>The Scottish Parliament Corporate B.</b>	<b>The Scottish Parliament</b>		<b>Edinburgh</b>	<b>EH99 1SP</b>			<b>1</b>	<b>3</b>
<b>Scottish Police Authority</b> http://www.spa.police.uk/ FOI@spa.pnn.police.uk	<b>Elphinstone House</b>	<b>65 West Regent Street</b>		<b>Glasgow</b>	<b>G2 2AF</b>			<b>6</b>	<b>50A</b>
<b>Scottish Prison Service</b> www.sps.gov.uk gaolinfo@sps.pnn.gov.uk	<b>Room 307</b>	<b>Calton House</b>		<b>Edinburgh</b>	<b>EH12 9HW</b>	<b>0131 244 8745</b>		<b>1</b>	<b>1</b>
<b>Scottish Public Pensions Agency</b> www.sppa.gov.uk Marion.chapman@gov.scot	<b>Tweedside Park</b>	<b>Tweedbank</b>		<b>Galashiels</b>	<b>TD1 3TE</b>	<b>01896 893227</b>		<b>1</b>	<b>1</b>
<b>Scottish Public Services Ombudsman</b> www.spsso.org.uk ask@spsso.org.uk	<b>Freepost SPSO</b>			<b>-</b>	<b>-</b>	<b>0870 011 5378</b>	<b>0870 011 5379</b>	<b>7</b>	<b>95</b>
<b>Scottish Qualifications Authority</b> www.sqa.org.uk customer@sqa.org.uk	<b>The Optima Building</b>	<b>58 Roberston Street</b>		<b>Glasgow</b>	<b>G2 8DQ</b>	<b>0845 279 1000</b>	<b>0845 213 5000</b>	<b>7</b>	<b>96</b>
<b>Scottish Road Works Commissioner</b> www.roadworksscotland.gov.uk enquiries@roadworksscotland.gov.uk	<b>Room Y1.10</b>	<b>Saughton House</b>	<b>Broomhouse Drive</b>	<b>Edinburgh</b>	<b>EH11 3XD</b>			<b>7</b>	<b>97A</b>

<b>Scottish Sentencing Council</b> sentencingcouncil@scotcourts.gov.uk	<b>Parliament House</b>			<b>Edinburgh</b>	<b>EH1 1RQ</b>	<b>0131 240 6824</b>		<b>7</b>	<b>98A</b>
<b>Scottish Social Services Council</b> www.sssc.uk.com enquiries@sssc.uk.com	<b>Compass House</b>	<b>11 Riverside Drive</b>		<b>Dundee</b>	<b>DD1 4NY</b>	<b>01382 207101</b>	<b>01382 207215</b>	<b>7</b>	<b>99</b>
<b>Scottish Sports Council</b> www.sportscotland.org.uk april.law@sportscotland.org.uk	<b>Sportscotland</b>	<b>Doges, Templeton on the Green</b>	<b>62 Templeton Street</b>	<b>Glasgow</b>	<b>G40 1DA</b>	<b>0141 534 6513</b>		<b>7</b>	<b>100</b>
<b>Scottish Water</b> www.scottishwater.co.uk foi@scottishwater.co.uk	<b>Castle House</b>	<b>6 Castle Drive</b>	<b>Carnegie Campus</b>	<b>Dunfermline</b>	<b>KY11 8GG</b>	<b>01383 848200</b>	<b>01383 622090</b>	<b>7</b>	<b>102</b>
<b>Seamab House School</b> www.seamab.org.uk tdoran@seamab.org.uk	<b>Rumbling Bridge</b>			<b>Kinross-shire</b>	<b>KY13 9PT</b>	<b>01577 840307</b>	<b>01577 840107</b>		<b>Section 5</b>
<b>SESTRAN</b> www.sestrans.gov.uk enquiries@sestran.gov.uk	<b>Area 3D (Bridge)</b>	<b>Victoria Quay</b>		<b>Edinburgh</b>	<b>EH6 6QQ</b>	<b>0131 524 5150</b>	<b>0131 524 5151</b>	<b>3</b>	<b>24A</b>
<b>Shetland Islands Council</b> www.shetland.gov.uk administrative.services@shetland.gov.uk	<b>8 North Ness Business Park</b>			<b>Lerwick</b>	<b>ZE1 0LZ</b>	<b>01595 693535</b>	<b>01595 744509</b>	<b>3</b>	<b>21</b>
<b>Shetland Islands Integration Joint Board</b> http://www.shetland.gov.uk/Health_Social_Care_Integration/default.asp FOI@shetland.gov.uk	<b>Upper Floor - Montfield</b>	<b>Burgh Road</b>	<b>Lerwick</b>	<b>Shetland</b>	<b>ZE1 0LA</b>	<b>01595 744315</b>		<b>7</b>	<b>67B</b>
<b>Shetland Islands Licensing Board</b> www.shetland.gov.uk/licensing legal.services@shetland.gov.uk	<b>Shetland Islands Council</b>	<b>8 North Ness Business Park</b>		<b>Lerwick</b>	<b>ZE1 0LZ</b>	<b>01595 744551</b>	<b>01595 744585</b>	<b>3</b>	<b>23</b>
<b>Shetland's Transport Partnership</b> www.zettrans.org.uk zettrans@shetland.gov.uk	<b>4 Market Street</b>	<b>Lerwick</b>		<b>Shetland</b>	<b>ZE1 0JN</b>	<b>01595 744 551</b>		<b>3</b>	<b>24A</b>

<b>Social Care and Social Work Improvement Scotland</b> http://www.scswis.com infogovernance@scswis.com	<b>Compass House</b>	<b>11 Riverside Drive</b>		<b>Dundee</b>	<b>DD1 4NY</b>	<b>01382 207100</b>		<b>7</b>	<b>102A</b>
<b>South Ayrshire Council</b> www.south-ayrshire.gov.uk foi@south-ayrshire.gov.uk	<b>County Buildings</b>	<b>Wellington Square</b>		<b>Ayr</b>	<b>KA7 1DR</b>	<b>01292 612170</b>	<b>01292 612158</b>	<b>3</b>	<b>21</b>
<b>South Ayrshire Integration Joint Board</b> FOI-IJB@south-ayrshire.gov.uk	<b>County Buildings</b>	<b>Wellington Square</b>		<b>Ayr</b>	<b>KA7 1DR</b>			<b>7</b>	<b>67B</b>
<b>South Ayrshire Licensing Board</b> www.south-ayrshire.gov.uk/ licensing? licensing@south-ayrshire.gov.uk	<b>South Ayrshire Council</b>	<b>County Buildings</b>	<b>Wellington Square</b>	<b>Ayr</b>	<b>KA7 1DR</b>	<b>01292 617687</b>	<b>01292 612188</b>	<b>3</b>	<b>23</b>
<b>South Lanarkshire College</b> www.south-lanarkshire-college.ac.uk foi.office@slc.ac.uk	<b>College Way</b>			<b>East Kilbride</b>	<b>G75 0NE</b>	<b>01355 807780</b>	<b>01355 807781</b>	<b>5</b>	<b>47</b>
<b>South Lanarkshire Council</b> www.southlanarkshire.gov.uk foi.request@southlanarkshire.gov.uk	<b>Council Offices</b>	<b>Almada Street</b>		<b>Hamilton</b>	<b>ML3 0AA</b>	<b>0303 123 1015</b>	<b>01698 454275</b>	<b>3</b>	<b>21</b>
<b>South Lanarkshire Integration Joint Board</b> swcomplaints@southlanarkshire.gcsx.gov.uk	<b>South Lanarkshire Council Headquarters</b>	<b>Floor 8, Council Offices</b>	<b>Almada Street</b>	<b>Hamilton</b>	<b>ML3 0AA</b>	<b>01698 453700</b>		<b>7</b>	<b>67B</b>
<b>South Lanarkshire Leisure and Culture</b> www.slleisureandculture.co.uk foi@southlanarkshireleisure.co.uk	<b>1st Floor - North Stand</b>	<b>Cadzow Avenue</b>		<b>Hamilton</b>	<b>ML3 0LX</b>	<b>01698 476262</b>	<b>01698 476198</b>		<b>Section 5</b>
<b>South Lanarkshire Licensing Board</b> www.southlanarkshire.gov.uk dclr@southlanarkshire.gov.uk	<b>Legal Services Division, South Lanarkshire</b>	<b>Montrose House</b>		<b>Hamilton</b>	<b>ML3 6LL</b>	<b>01698 454806</b>		<b>3</b>	<b>23</b>
<b>St Francis Day Unit</b> www.stphilipsschool.org.uk admin@stphilipsschool.org.uk	<b>St Philip's School Campus</b>	<b>10 Main Street</b>	<b>Plains</b>	<b>Airdrie</b>	<b>ML6 7JE</b>	<b>01236 765407</b>	<b>01236 755637</b>		<b>Section 5</b>
<b>St Mary's Kenmure</b> www.stmaryskenmure.org.uk administration@stmaryskenmure.org.uk	<b>St Mary's Road</b>	<b>Bishopbriggs</b>		<b>Glasgow</b>	<b>G64 2EH</b>	<b>0141 586 1200</b>	<b>0141 586 1224</b>		<b>Section 5</b>

<b>St Philip's School</b> www.stphilipsschool.org.uk admin@stphilipsschool.org.uk	<b>10 Main Street</b>	<b>Plains</b>		<b>Airdrie</b>	<b>ML6 7JE</b>	<b>01236 765407</b>	<b>01236 755637</b>		<b>Section 5</b>
<b>Standards Commission for Scotland</b> www.standardscommissionscotland.org.uk enquiries@standardscommission.org.uk	<b>23 Walker Street</b>			<b>Edinburgh</b>	<b>EH3 7HX</b>	<b>0131 260 5368</b>	<b>0131 220 5941</b>	<b>7</b>	<b>104</b>
<b>Starley Hall School</b> www.starleyhall.co.uk foi@starleyhall.co.uk	<b>Starley Hall</b>	<b>Aberdour Road</b>		<b>Burntisland</b>	<b>KY3 0AG</b>	<b>01383 860314</b>	<b>01383 860956</b>		<b>Section 5</b>
<b>State Hospitals Board For Scotland</b> www.tsh.scot.nhs.uk tsh.info@nhs.net	<b>The State Hospital</b>	<b>Carstairs</b>		<b>Lanark</b>	<b>ML11 8RP</b>	<b>01555 840293</b>	<b>01555 840024</b>	<b>4</b>	<b>45</b>
<b>Stirling Council</b> www.stirling.gov.uk foi@stirling.gov.uk	<b>Viewforth</b>			<b>Stirling</b>	<b>FK8 2ET</b>	<b>0845 2777000</b>	<b>01786 443078</b>	<b>3</b>	<b>21</b>
<b>Stirling Licensing Board</b> www.stirling.gov.uk/licensing licensing@stirling.gov.uk	<b>Clerk to the Licensing Board</b>	<b>Old Viewforth</b>		<b>Stirling</b>	<b>FK8 2ET</b>	<b>01786 443283</b>	<b>01786 442966</b>	<b>3</b>	<b>23</b>
<b>Strathclyde Partnership for Transport</b> www.spt.co.uk foi@spt.co.uk	<b>131 St Vincent Street</b>			<b>Glasgow</b>	<b>G2 5JF</b>	<b>0141 332 6811</b>		<b>3</b>	<b>24</b>
<b>Student Awards Agency Scotland (SAAS)</b> www.saas.gov.uk SAASFOI@gov.scot	<b>Saughton House</b>	<b>Broomhouse Drive</b>		<b>Edinburgh</b>	<b>EH11 3UT</b>	<b>0300 555 0505</b>		<b>1</b>	<b>1</b>
<b>SWESTRANS</b> www.swestrans.org.uk swestrans@dumgal.gov.uk	<b>Kirkbank House</b>	<b>English Street</b>		<b>Dumfries</b>	<b>DG1 2HS</b>	<b>01387 260376</b>		<b>3</b>	<b>24A</b>
<b>TACTRAN</b> www.tactrans.gov.uk info@tactran.gov.uk	<b>Bordeaux House</b>	<b>31 Kinnoull Street</b>		<b>Perth</b>	<b>PH1 5EN</b>	<b>01738 475 775</b>	<b>01738 639705</b>	<b>3</b>	<b>24A</b>



<b>Tay Road Bridge Joint Board</b> www.tayroadbridge.co.uk catriona.fairweather@tayroadbridge.co.uk	<b>Bridge Office</b>	<b>Marine Parade</b>		<b>Dundee</b>	<b>DD1 3JB</b>	<b>01382 221881</b>	<b>01382 201529</b>	<b>3</b>	<b>22</b>
<b>Tayside Valuation Joint Board</b> www.tayside-vjb.gov.uk alastair.kirkwood@tayside-vjb.gov.uk	<b>Nethergate Centre</b>	<b>35 Yeaman Shore</b>		<b>Dundee</b>	<b>DD1 4BU</b>	<b>01382 221177</b>	<b>01382 315600</b>	<b>3</b>	<b>22</b>
<b>The James Hutton Institute</b> http://www.hutton.ac.uk foi@hutton.ac.uk	<b>Invergowrie</b>			<b>Dundee</b>	<b>DD2 5DA</b>	<b>0844 928 5428</b>	<b>0844 928 5429</b>	<b>7</b>	<b>68ZA</b>
<b>The Moredun Research Institute</b> http://www.moredun.org.uk info@moredun.org.uk	<b>Pentlands Science Park</b>	<b>Bush Loan</b>		<b>Penicuik</b>	<b>EH26 0PZ</b>	<b>0131 445 5111</b>		<b>7</b>	<b>71A</b>
<b>The National Library for Scotland</b> www.nls.uk g.hawley@nls.uk	<b>George IV Bridge</b>			<b>Edinburgh</b>	<b>EH1 1EW</b>	<b>0131 226 4531</b>	<b>0131 622 4803</b>	<b>7</b>	<b>105</b>
<b>The Royal Blind School</b> http://https://www.royalblind.org/education enquiries@royalblind.org	<b>50 Gillespie Crescent</b>			<b>Edinburgh</b>	<b>EH10 4JB</b>	<b>0131 229 1456</b>	<b>0131 229 4060</b>		<b>Section 5</b>
<b>Transport Scotland</b> www.transportscotland.gov.uk info@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk	<b>Buchanan House</b>	<b>58 Port Dundas Road</b>		<b>Glasgow</b>	<b>G4 0HF</b>	<b>0141 272 7110</b>	<b>0141 272 7111</b>	<b>1</b>	<b>1</b>
<b>University of Aberdeen</b> www.abdn.ac.uk foi@abdn.ac.uk	<b>Regent Walk</b>			<b>Aberdeen</b>	<b>AB24 3FZ</b>	<b>01224 272000</b>	<b>01224 273863</b>	<b>5</b>	<b>49</b>
<b>University of Abertay Dundee</b> www.abertay.ac.uk foi@abertay.ac.uk	<b>Bell Street</b>			<b>Dundee</b>	<b>DD1 1HG</b>	<b>01382 308000</b>	<b>01382 308877</b>	<b>5</b>	<b>49</b>
<b>University of Dundee</b> www.dundee.ac.uk freedomofinformation@dundee.ac.uk	<b>University of Dundee</b>			<b>Dundee</b>	<b>DD1 4HN</b>	<b>01382 344000</b>	<b>01382 201604</b>	<b>5</b>	<b>49</b>

<b>University of Edinburgh</b> www.ed.ac.uk recordsmanagement@ed.ac.uk	<b>Old College</b>	<b>South Bridge</b>		<b>Edinburgh</b>	<b>EH8 9YL</b>	<b>0131 650 1000</b>	<b>0131 650 2147</b>	<b>5</b>	<b>49</b>
<b>University of Glasgow</b> www.gla.ac.uk foi@gla.ac.uk	<b>University of Glasgow</b>			<b>Glasgow</b>	<b>G12 8QQ</b>	<b>0141 339 8855</b>	<b>0141 330 4808</b>	<b>5</b>	<b>49</b>
<b>University of St Andrews</b> www.st-and.ac.uk foi@st-andrews.ac.uk	<b>College Gate</b>			<b>St Andrews</b>	<b>KY16 9AJ</b>	<b>01334 476161</b>	<b>01334 462570</b>	<b>5</b>	<b>49</b>
<b>University of Stirling</b> www.stir.ac.uk foiunit@stir.ac.uk	<b>University of Stirling</b>			<b>Stirling</b>	<b>FK9 4LA</b>	<b>01786 473171</b>	<b>01786 463000</b>	<b>5</b>	<b>49</b>
<b>University of Strathclyde</b> www.strath.ac.uk foi@strath.ac.uk	<b>McCance Building</b>	<b>16 Richmond Street</b>		<b>Glasgow</b>	<b>G1 1XQ</b>	<b>0141 552 4400</b>	<b>0141 552 0775</b>	<b>5</b>	<b>49</b>
<b>University of the Highlands and Islands</b> www.uhi.ac.uk FOI@uhi.ac.uk	<b>Executive Office</b>	<b>Ness Walk</b>		<b>Inverness</b>	<b>IV3 5SQ</b>	<b>01463 279000</b>	<b>01463 279001</b>	<b>5</b>	<b>49</b>
<b>University of the West of Scotland</b> www.uws.ac.uk foi@uws.ac.uk	<b>High Street</b>			<b>Paisley</b>	<b>PA1 2BE</b>	<b>0141 848 3000</b>	<b>0141 887 0812</b>	<b>5</b>	<b>49</b>
<b>VisitScotland</b> www.visitscotland.org foirequests@visitscotland.com	<b>Ocean Point One</b>	<b>94 Ocean Drive</b>		<b>Edinburgh</b>	<b>EH6 6JH</b>	<b>0131 472 2201</b>	<b>0131 472 2223</b>	<b>7</b>	<b>101</b>
<b>VSA</b> www.vsa.org.uk foi@vsa.org.uk	<b>Linn Moor Residential School</b>	<b>38 Castle Street</b>		<b>Aberdeen</b>	<b>AB14 0PJ</b>	<b>01224 212021</b>			<b>Section 5</b>
<b>Water Industry Commission for Scotland</b> www.watercommission.co.uk foi@watercommission.co.uk	<b>Moray House</b>	<b>Forthside Way</b>		<b>Stirling</b>	<b>FK8 1QZ</b>	<b>01786 430200</b>	<b>01768 430233</b>	<b>7</b>	<b>106</b>

West College Scotland www.westcollegescotland.ac.uk FOI@WCS.ac.uk	Renfrew Road			Paisley	PA3 4DR	0141 581 2222		5	47
West Dunbartonshire Council www.west-dunbarton.gov.uk foi@west-dunbarton.gov.uk	Council Offices	Garshake Road		Dumbarton	G82 3PU	01389 737000	01389 777102	3	21
West Dunbartonshire Health and Social Care Partner... www.wdhscp.org.uk wdhscp@west-dunbarton.gov.uk	West Dunbartonshire Health & Social...	West Dunbartonshire Council Offices	Garshake Road	Dumbarton	G82 3PU	01389 737000		7	67B
West Dunbartonshire Leisure www.wdleisure.net kevin.murphy@west-dunbarton.gov.uk	Alexandria Community Centre	Main Street		Alexandria	G83 0NU	01389 757806			Section 5
West Dunbartonshire Licensing Board www.wdcweb.info/law-and-licensing/licensing/licensing-board marie.mccran@west-dunbarton.gov.uk	Council Offices	Garshake Road	Dumbarton		G82 3PU			3	23
West Highland College www.whc.uhi.ac.uk foi.whc@uhi.ac.uk	Carmichael Way			Fort William	PH33 6FF	01397 874 000	01397 874 001	5	47
West Lothian College www.west-lothian.ac.uk foi@west-lothian.ac.uk	Almondvale Crescent			Livingstone	EH54 7EP	01506 418 181	01506 409 980	5	47
West Lothian Council www.westlothian.gov.uk customer.services@westlothian.gov.uk	Civic Centre	Howden South Road		Livingston	EH54 6FF	01506 775000	01506 775099	3	21
West Lothian Integration Joint Board customer.service@westlothian.gov.uk	West Lothian Civic Centre	Howden South Road		Livingston	EH54 6FF	01506 281002		7	67B
West Lothian Leisure Ltd www.westlothianleisure.com FOIrequest@westlothianleisure.com	Xcite Head Office	Balbardie Park	Torphichen Rd	Bathgate	EH48 4LA	01506 237870			Section 5

<b>West Lothian Licensing Board</b> www.westlothian.gov.uk/law-licensing/licences/ licensing@westlothian.gov.uk	<b>West Lothian Council</b>	<b>Almondvale Boulevard</b>	<b>Livingston</b>	<b>West Lothian</b>	<b>EH54 6QG</b>			<b>3</b>	<b>23</b>
<b>Western Isles Integration Joint Board</b> ron.culley@cne-siar.gov.uk	<b>Comhairle nan Eilean Siar</b>	<b>Sandwick Road,Council Offices</b>	<b>Stornoway</b>	<b>Isle of Lewis</b>	<b>HS1 2BW</b>	<b>01851 822706</b>		<b>7</b>	<b>67B</b>
<b>Western Isles Licensing Board</b> www.cne-siar.gov.uk/licensing mmatheson@cne-siar.gov.uk	<b>Clerk to the Licensing Board</b>	<b>Council Offices</b>	<b>Sandwick Road</b>	<b>Stornoway</b>	<b>HS1 2BW</b>	<b>01851 709263</b>	<b>01851 705349</b>	<b>3</b>	<b>23</b>